
 

 

Collaborate. 
Innovate. 

Lead. 
careersourcepinellas.com

August 10, 2023 - 9:00 A.M. 
Hybrid Meeting – EpiCenter 

13805 58th St. N. 
Room 1-455 

Clearwater, FL 33760 
 Zoom  

*Join via Zoom – Meeting ID: 338 034 9468 
Zoom Link 

*Dial In via Phone – Meeting ID: 338 034 9468 

Phone: +1 646-558-8656 

       
One-Stop Committee 

     Agenda 

I. Welcome and Introductions  ........................................................................ Mark Hunt, Chair 
 

II. Public Comment  
Members of the public may raise their virtual hand during the Public Comment portion of the meeting. 
Members of the public who do so will be acknowledged by the Chair and provided up to three minutes 
to make public comment. 

 
III. Roll Call  

 
IV. Action/Discussion Items 

1. Approval of minutes - April 20, 2023 One-Stop Committee Meeting ........................ Page 1 
2. Approval of ITA Cap Decrease ................................................................................. Page 6 

V. Information Items 
1. One-Stop Committee Duties, Responsibilities & Goals ............................................ Page 14 
2. One-Stop Committee Members ............................................................................... Page 16 
3. Crafting Local Talent ................................................................................................ Page 17 
4. Description of Funding Streams for 2023 - 2024...................................................... Page 35 
5. WIOA Youth Factsheet ............................................................................................ Page 40 
6. Grant Status Report ................................................................................................. Page 42 
7. CSPIN Program Reporting ....................................................................................... Page 43 
8. Marketing Reporting PY’2022 - 2023 ....................................................................... Page 52 

VI. Other Administrative Matters 
(Items of urgency not meeting the seven-day guideline for review.) 
 

VII. Open Discussion 
 

VIII. Adjournment 
Next One-Stop Committee – October 12, 2023 (9:00 am - 10:00 am) 

*All parties are advised that if you decide to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the 
meeting or hearing, you will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, you may need to ensure that a verbatim 
record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

*If you have a disability and need an accommodation in order to participate in this meeting, please contact the Executive 
Assistant at 727-608-2551 or admin@careersourcepinellas.com at least two business days in advance of the meeting. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3380349468


 
 
 

ACTION ITEM 1 
Approval of Minutes 

In accordance with Article VII, Section 1(H), of the approved WorkNet Pinellas By-Laws: Minutes 
shall be kept of all Board and Committee meetings. Minutes shall be reviewed and approved at 
the next CareerSource Pinellas Board or Committee meeting as appropriate.  
 
The official minutes of meetings of the Board and Committees of the Board are public record and 
shall be open to inspection by the public. They shall be kept on file by the Board Secretary at the 
administrative office of CareerSource Pinellas as the record of the official actions of the Board of 
Directors.  
 
The draft minutes from the April 20, 2023 meeting of the One-Stop Committee have been 
prepared and are enclosed.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

Approval of the draft minutes, to include any amendments necessary. 1



 
 

1 
 

CareerSource Pinellas 
One-Stop Committee Meeting Minutes 

 
Date:   Thursday, April 20, 2023, at 9:00am 
Location:  Hybrid meeting – Zoom/EpiCenter, 13805 58th St. N., Room 1 - 455, Clearwater, FL 33760 

 
Call to Order  
Chair Dr. Rebecca Sarlo called the meeting to order at 9:00am 

Members in Attendance  
Dr. Rebecca Sarlo (In person), Mark Hunt (Zoom), Tiffany Nozicka (In person), Jason Krupp (Zoom)

Members Not in Attendance  
Candida Duff, Patricia Sawyer, John Howell

Staff in Attendance 
Steven Meier (In person), Jay Burkey (Zoom), Mary jo Schmick (In person), Leah Geis (In person), Jason Druding 
(In person), Lysandra Montijo (In person), Caroline Kenney (Zoom) 
 
Guests in Attendance 
Shellonda Rucker – (In person) 
 
Public Comments  
There were no public comments. 
  
Action Item 1 – Approval of Minutes 

The minutes of the August 18, 2022, One-Stop Committee meeting were presented for approval.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of the draft minutes, to include any amendments necessary. 
 
Discussion: None 
 

Motion: Mark Hunt 

Second: Tiffany Nozicka 
 
The minutes were approved as presented. This motion carried unanimously.  
 
Action Item 2 – MOU/IFA ARM Institute 

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 relies heavily on the One-Stop delivery system to coordinate 
resources, prevent duplication, and ensure effective and efficient delivery of workforce services in Pinellas County. 
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) establishes joint processes and procedures that enable Partner 
integration into the One-Stop Delivery System, resulting in a seamless and comprehensive array of education, human 
services, job training, and other workforce development services to persons with disabilities in Pinellas County.  
 
The Infrastructure Funding Agreement (IFA) establishes a financial plan, including terms and conditions to fund the 
services and operating costs of the One-Stop customer delivery system. All parties to this IFA agreement understand 
that joint funding is a necessary foundation for an integrated service delivery system. 
 
The ARM Institute has a US Department of Labor National Dislocated Worker Grant to promote robotics through 
virtual reality and training. Their grant requires a MOU/IFA with the local board. 
 
 
 

2



 

2 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of the MOU/IFA with the ARM Institute for the NDWG grant. 
 
Discussion: None 
 

Motion: Tiffany Nozicka 

Second: Jason Krupp 

Nay: Mark Hunt 

 

The One-Stop Committee members made a motion for approval of the MOU/IFA with the ARM Institute for the NDWG 
grant, with edits (Numbers 6 & 8 of number III-Provision of Services had the same info, so one of those needs to be 
taken out and the MOU will be back dated to June 2022).  The motion passed with one opposition (Mark Hunt). 
 
Action Item 3 – Contract Award for Youth Services 

The Board approved the issuance of a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Youth Workforce Services at the November 
16, 2022, Board of Directors meeting.  The RFP was issued on March 14, 2023, via email to qualified providers.  In 
addition, the RFP was posted on the CareerSource Pinellas website and a public notice ad was placed in the Tampa 
Bay Times.  CareerSource Pinellas followed standard procurement processes, followed Administrative Policy for 
Youth Service Provider Selection (Policy Number WIOA-P-120-14) and solicited proposals from qualified and 
experienced entities to provide Youth Services. CareerSource Pinellas received two proposals from qualified 
providers.  As a result, staff surveyed email recipients of the RFP to solicit feedback whether they received the RFP, 
whether they are a provider of Youth Services and reasons for not pursuing submission of a proposal.    
 
Results of review: 
 

Proposer Overall Score 

SailFuture 83.2 

Pinellas Education Foundation 73.4 
 
 
Based on overall score, ability to provide services, innovative and creative ways to provide youth services and past 
experience with CareerSource Pinellas, staff is recommending entering into contract negotiations with Sail Future to 
provide WIOA Youth Services for the period July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024, with an option to renew annually 
for up to three (3) additional years, based on performance, organizational strategy and funding availability.   

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approval to enter into contract negotiations and award a contract for the provision of Youth Services with SailFuture 
for the period July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, with an option to renew annually for up to three (3) additional 
years.   
 
Discussion: None 
 

Motion: Mark Hunt 

Second: Tiffany Nozicka 
 

The One-Stop Committee members made a motion for approval to enter into contract negotiations and award a 
contract for the provision of Youth Services with SailFuture for the period July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, with 
an option to renew annually for up to three (3) additional years.  The motion carried unanimously.  
 
Action Item 4 – Updated Schedule of Operations 

As part of the Grantee-Subgrantee Agreement, DEO requires the Board to adopt a schedule of operations for the 
upcoming state fiscal year.   

3



 

3 
 
 

 
“Such schedule of operations shall include, but is not limited to, daily hours of operation of one-stop operators, and 
a holiday closure schedule which adopts either the federal, state, or appropriate county holiday schedule. If the Board 
has a career center that is affiliated with a college or university, the college or university schedule may be adopted 
for those centers.” 
 
The proposed schedule must be posted on the website and the Board must approve any deviations from the schedule, 
except in emergency or reasonably unforeseeable circumstances.  
 
Update shows closure for lunch from noon to 1:00 PM daily at the Lealman Exchange and Tarpon Springs satellite 
locations due to limited staff at those sites. Hours will be posted at each location. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of the CareerSource Pinellas Schedule of Operations. 
 
Discussion: None 
 

Motion: Mark Hunt 

Second: Jason Krupp 
 

The One-Stop Committee members made a motion for approval of the CareerSource Pinellas Schedule of 
Operations.  The motion carried unanimously.  
 
INFORMATION ITEM 1 – WIOA Primary Indicators 

The report was included in the packet for review. 
 
INFORMATION ITEM 2 – Letter Grades 

The report was included in the packet for review. 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 3 – One-Stop Operator Update 

The One Stop Operator is dedicated to coordinating between Career Center partners, service providers and serves 
both employers and job seekers. 
 
Maintain Linkages 
DWFS has the One Stop Operator has a responsibility to maintain an up-to-date list of partners, and coordinate 
opportunities for cross-training of services, and leveraging of resources, through partner referrals.  Numbers of 
required partners 9, number of community-based partners 25, number of new partners this program year 3, current 
total number of partners 37.  CSPIN is in developing a partnership with Year Up Tampa Bay and Alpha House Pinellas 
to join the Partner Forum.   
 
Partner Referrals 
CSPIN continues its use of the Crosswalk Partner Referral systems (www.crosswalkrs.com) to connect partner 
agencies for referrals for community-based services. 
 

 There are 19 agencies signed up that can send and receive referrals. 

 8 referrals have been sent and 4 referrals received to date, only test referrals.  
 
Customer Experience Survey 
Net promoter score (NPS) is a widely used market research metric that typically takes the form of a single survey 
question asking respondents to rate the likelihood that they would recommend CareerSource Pinellas to a friend or 
colleague. 

 
 The February 2023 NPS score was 60%, with Tarpon Springs has a 78%, Lealman has a 69% rating, St. 

Pete has a rating of 59%, Gulf to Bay has a rating of 42%, and virtual services has a rating of 38%. 

4



 

4 
 
 

 YTD average is 47% exceeding the target of 40%. 
 98% of customers felt staff was friendly to extremely friendly. 
 CSPIN has a 10% survey response rate target, and our customers are responding at an average of 17.4%. 

 
Pinellas Remote Workshops 
St. Pete College hosts various workshops virtual workshops for job seekers.  This program year to date there has 
been 23 survey respondents.   
 

 Overall satisfaction with the workshop attended was 4.85 out of 5. 
 96% of respondents were likely to attend another workshop. 

 
CareerSource Pinellas is now offering in-person workshops, at the Gulf to Bay and St. Petersburg. 
 
Staff Training 
CareerSource Pinellas Customer Service- Empathy is a Positive Emotion- Live, Virtual webinar is scheduled for 
4/27/23 at 10 am. 
 
INFORMATION ITEM 4 – The Demographic Drought 

The article was included in the packet. 
 
INFORMATION ITEM 5 – Veterans Quarterly Manager’s Report 

The report was included in the packet for review. 
 
Other Administrative Matters – There were no other administrative matters.  
 
Adjournment – The chair, Dr. Rebecca Sarlo, asked for a motion to adjourn.  Mark Hunt made a motion to adjourn, 
and Tiffany Nozicka seconded the motion.  The meeting was adjourned at 9:51am. 

5



 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

ACTION ITEM 2 
Approval of ITA Cap Decrease  

CareerSource Pinellas WIOA Training, Supportive Services and Needs-Related Payments policy 
update.  

Highlighted Changes:  

 Tuition caps decrease from $7,500/year, $15,000/lifetime to $5,000/year, 
$10,000/lifetime. 

 CareerSource Pinellas (CSPIN) along with 21 other LWDBs received a reduction in 
overall funding for PY’23 - 24. 

 This will allow CSPIN to continue supporting training needs effectively while being able 
to serve an additional number of eligible candidates.   

 CareerSource Tampa Bay recently reduced their ITA tuition cap to $5,000 annually and 
lifetime. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approval of the updated WIOA 23-01 Training, Supportive Services and Needs-Related Payments 
Policy. 6



 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
            Policy 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Policy 
Number 

WIOA 22-01 

 Title: Training, Supportive Service and Needs-Related Payments 

 Program: Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

 Effective: July 13, 2023; Update September 13, 2023 
 
 

I. PURPOSE AND SCOPE 
 

The purpose of this policy is to provide CareerSource Pinellas (CSP) staff with 
information and requirements for supportive services and needs-related payments 
to eligible Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) program participants. 
This policy also communicates the funding limits for these services, as well as for 
ITA training activities.   Local Operating Procedures to guide the provision of WIOA 
supportive service and need-related payments are provided in a separate 
document. 

 
II. BACKGROUND 

 
A key principle in WIOA is to provide local areas with the authority to make policy 
and administrative decisions and the flexibility to tailor the public workforce 
system to the needs of the local community. To ensure maximum flexibility, WIOA 
regulations allow local areas the discretion to provide the supportive services they 
deem appropriate, subject to the conditions prescribed by WIOA. This policy 
requires coordination with other entities to ensure non-duplication of resources and 
services and establishes the limits on the amount and duration of supportive and 
training services. 

 
III. AUTHORITY 

 
Workforce  Innovation  and  Opportunity  Act,  Public  Law  (WIOA)  Sections   
3(59);106(c)(1)(F);  133(b)(2)(B);  133(b)(3);  134(c)(3);  134(d)(3);  134(d)(4);  
134(c)(1)(A)(ii);134(c)(1)(A)(iii) 20 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Subpart G; 
681.570; 681.640 

 
Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 19-16 and 21-16 

 

7



 

 

 
IV. POLICY  

 
A. ITA Training Payment Limits 

 
WIOA offers classroom training and tuition assistance for programs provided by 
approved training institutions on the Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL). The 
training program can be up to two years or be the last two years of an extended 
training program. WIOA contributions for all Individual Training Account (ITA) 
training cannot exceed $7,5005,000 per program year, or $15,00010,000 in a 
participant’s lifetime. The training limit includes all costs of ITA training (tuition, 
books, uniforms, tools, examexam, and license fees, etc., as required for the 
training program).  
Budgets established prior to September 13, 2023 will be grandfathered at the 
previous $7,500 annual and $15,000 lifetime cap amounts.  

 
 
B. Supportive Services for Adults, Dislocated Workers and Youth 

 
Supportive services are services that are necessary to enable an individual to 
successfully participate in activities authorized under WIOA. Services may 
include, but are not limited to: 

 
1) Linkages to community services 
2) Assistance with transportation 
3) Assistance with childcare and dependent care 
4) Assistance with housing 

 5) Needs-related payments, as described in Section IV.C. 
below 

6)      Assistance with educational testing 
7) Reasonable accommodations for individuals with disabilities 
8) Legal aid services 
9) Referrals to health care 

 10)      Assistance with uniforms or other appropriate work attire and work-
related tools, including such items as eyeglasses and protective eye 
gear 

11) Assistance with books, fees, school supplies and other necessary 
items for students enrolled in postsecondary education classes 

12) Payments and fees for employment and training-related applications, 
tests, and certifications. 

 
Supportive services may only be provided to adults, dislocated workers or youth 
who are participating in career or training services authorized under WIOA 
sections 129(c)(2) or 134(c)(2)-(3) and who are unable to obtain supportive 
services through other programs providing such services. 

 
CSP staff must ensure adults and dislocated workers are provided accurate 
information about the availability of supportive services in the local area, as well 
as referral to such activities. 

8



 

 

 
 
 
Note: Supportive services must not be used as incentive payments. Incentive 
payments are allowable for youth participants only, and unlike supportive 
services, are permitted for recognition of achievements directly tied to training 
activities and work experiences. 

 
 

1. Determination of Need 
 

As supportive services are not an entitlement, staff must first determine a 
participant to be in financial need of supportive services before they are 
provided. Supportive services should be used to address the participant’s 
barriers identified through the initial or objective assessment process. The plan 
for addressing these barriers, to include the provision of supportive services, 
must be documented in the participant’s Individual Employment Plan (IEP) or 
Individual Service Strategy (ISS), as appropriate. See Supportive Services 
Local Operating Procedures for the correct process to determine and 
document supportive services and needs-related payments. 
 
 
2. Limits to the Amount or Duration of Supportive Services 

 
Limits established by the Local Workforce Development Board on the 
provision of supportive services. 
 
All supportive services required for ITAs (including books, exams, applications, 
certifications, uniforms, and tools) count in the training limit of $7,5005,000 per 
year and $15,00010,000 per lifetime. Transportation, emergency support, 
needs-related payments, and other types of supportive service that are not 
required for the training program, do not count in the training limit.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9



 

 

 
 
 

The following limits apply to Welfare Transition and WIOA participants: 
 

 
 

Category 

 
Type of 

Supportive 
Service 

 

 
Supportive 

Services Limit 

 
Method of 
Payment 

 
Transportation 

Transportation, 
mileage 
reimbursement*
 

 $100 max per 
month 

 

Reloadable 
Visa Cards 
 

 
Emergency 

To fit the 
unique need of 
the participant/ 
situation 

 Request must 
be approved 
by CEO or 
designee

 

 
 
 
 
 

Training and 
Employment 

Related Needs 
 

 
Uniforms 

 As required, in 
writing, for 
curriculum and 
included in 
ITA, or up to 
$200 as 
needed for 
OJT, 
apprenticeship, 
etc. 

Direct 
Payment to 
Vendor 

 
Tools    

 As required, in 
writing, for 
curriculum and 
included in 
ITA, or up to 
$500 as 
needed for  
apprenticeship 
or OJT, etc.

Direct 
Payment to 
Vendor 

Books, fees, 
supplies, and 
other items 
required for 
training

 As required, in 
writing, for 
training and 
included in ITA 

Direct 
Payment to 
Vendor 

10



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

*Reimbursement rate is defined in the CareerSource Florida Business Travel Reimbursement guidelines 
for Board Members and Staff.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Training related 
testing, fees, 
applications, 
certifications, 
etc.  
 

 As required, in 
writing, for 
training and 
included in ITA 

Direct 
Payment to 
Vendor 

11



 

 

 
C.  Needs-Related Payments 
 

 
Needs-related payments are a supportive service that provides financial assistance 
to participants to enable their participation in training. Unlike other supportive 
services, LWDB 14 may only provide needs-related payments to eligible WIOA 
participants who are enrolled in training or accepted in a training program that will 
begin within 30 calendar days. 

 
1.   Eligibility for Adults, Dislocated Workers and Out-of-School Youth (OSY) 

 
To receive needs-related payments, adults and OSY (ages 18-24) 
must: 

 
a)  Be unemployed; 
b)  Not qualify for, or have ceased qualifying for, Reemployment Assistance 

(RA) benefits; and 
c)  Be enrolled in training services authorized under WIOA sec. 134(c)(3). 

 
To receive needs-related payments, dislocated workers must be unemployed, 
and: 

 
a) Have ceased to qualify for RA benefits or Trade Readjustment 

Allowance (TRA) under the Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA) 
program; and 

b)  Be enrolled in training services authorized under WIOA sec. 134(c)(3) by 
the end of the 13th week after the most recent layoff that resulted in a 
determination of the worker's eligibility as a dislocated worker, or, if later, 
by the end of the eighth week after the worker is informed that a short-term 
layoff will exceed six months; or 

c)  Be unemployed, deemed ineligible for RA benefits or TRA under the TAA 
program, and be enrolled in training services authorized under WIOA 
sec. 134(c)(3). 

 
*All needs-related payments must be approved by the CEO or designee. 
 

2.   Payment Levels 
a)  For Adults and OSY, the LWDB established the payment level of needs- 

related payments not to exceed $275 per week. For statewide projects, 
the payment level must be established by the State Workforce 
Development Board. 

 
b) For dislocated workers, the payment level of needs-related payments 

must not exceed the greater of: 
i. The applicable weekly level of RA benefits for participants who 

were eligible for RA benefits, or 
ii. The poverty level for an equivalent period, for participants who did 

not qualify for unemployment compensation because of the 
qualifying layoff. The weekly payment level must be adjusted to 
reflect changes in total family income. 

12



 

 

Note:  Waivers to training, supportive services, and the option to provide emergency or 
needs-related payments may be requested on a case-by-case basis.  A waiver must be 
approved by the CEO or designee with record of waiver retained within the participant’s 
Employ Florida record.   

V. RESOURCES 
 
 Workforce GPS – Youth Connections, Community Resources, Supportive Services 
 CareerSource Florida Supportive Service and Needs-Related Payment Policy 109 
 
 
Staff must follow their program’s Local Operating Procedures when providing any 
supportive service.  

13



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INFORMATION ITEM 1 
One-Stop Committee Duties, Responsibilities &  

Goals for PY’2023 - 2024 

The following represents the Duties and Responsibilities of the One-Stop Committee taken from 
the Organization’s bylaws: 
 
SECTION 5 – One Stop Committee Membership, Duties and Responsibilities 
The One Stop Committee shall be chaired by a Board Member appointed by the Board Chair and 
shall consist of those members deemed appropriate and appointed to the committee by the One 
Stop Committee Chair. The One Stop Committee shall be responsible for advising the Board of 
Directors on matters related to the following committee areas of oversight: 

 Providing assistance with planning, operational and other issues relating to the one- stop 
delivery system; 

 Providing assistance with planning, operational, and other issues relating to the provision 
of services to youth; 

 Providing assistance with planning, operational and other issues relating to the provision of 
services to individuals with disabilities; 

 Reviewing the plans and services of other agencies and one-stop partners with the intent 
to improve coordination of services; 

 Reviewing customer survey feedback to ensure customer input is made part of the plan of 
service; 

 Reviewing the enrollment and training of individuals under the Workforce Investment Act; 

 Reviewing the services delivered to welfare transition customers; 

 Reviewing services and programs delivered to recognized target groups; 

 Reviewing the operation and performance of any grants or other funding received; 

 Reviewing periodic reports on performance in accordance with the committee’s annual 
strategic plan; and 

 Planning for future changes and improvements to the one-stop system. 

 

 14



 

 

 

 

INFORMATION ITEM 1 (cont.) 
One-Stop Committee Duties, Responsibilities &  

Goals for PY’2023 - 2024 

Based upon the above bylaws, the Committee is being asked to develop Goals for 2023-2024.  
Some of the potential goals may be: 

1. One-stop Delivery system: 
a. Increase traffic by 20% in career centers, while continuing to offer quality virtual 

services. 
b. Increase participation in workshops by 20%. 
c. Increase the number of EF participants by 10% 

 
2. Youth: 

a. Meet required WIOA metrics of 20% paid work experience and 50% of Out-of-School 
Youth. 

b. Meet or exceed 90% of negotiated performance goals for Credential Attainment Rate 
(84.1%) and Measurable Skill Gains (65%). 

 
3. Provision of Services to individuals with Disabilities: 

a. Increase services to individuals with disabilities by 20%. 
 

4. Training of Individuals under the Workforce Innovative Opportunity Act: 
a. Meet required WIOA metrics of 35% for Individual Training Account (ITA) expenditures 

for both WIOA Adult and WIOA Dislocated Workers.    
b. Meet or exceed 90% of negotiated performance goals for Credential Attainment Rate 

(87%) and Measurable Skill Gains (65%) for WIOA Adults. 
c. Meet or exceed 90% of negotiated performance goals for Credential Attainment Rate 

(86.5%) and Measurable Skill Gains (65%) for WIOA Dislocated Workers. 
d. Increase the number of job placements for WIOA participants by 10%. 

 
5. Welfare Transition Customers: 

a. Ensure at least 5% of Welfare Transition customers successfully complete at least one 
Florida Ready to Work credential. 

b. Co-enroll 5% of Welfare Transition customers into WIOA Title II and Title IV programs.  
 

6. Services and Programs delivered to recognized target groups: 
a. Increase the number of Second Chance employers by 10%. 
b. Increase the number of job assisted job services to veterans by 15%. 
c. Increase the number of veterans participating in workshops by 10%. 
d. Increase the number of employer outreach for veterans by 10% 

 

15



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INFORMATION ITEM 2 
One-Stop Committee Members  

PY’2023 - 2024 

 
 

Mark Hunt (Chair) 
Pinellas County Schools 

 

Dr. Rebecca Sarlo 
Ultimate Medical Academy 

 

John Howell 
Department of Education - 

Division of Vocational Rehabilitation 
 

Candida Duff 
H&T Global Circuits 

 

Patricia Sawyer 
Pinellas Opportunity Council 

 

Zachary White 
Homeless Emergency 

Project, Inc. (HEP) 

Michael Jalazo 
People Empowering & 

Restoring Communities (PERC) 
 

Tiffany Nozicka (non-board member) 
Florida Department of 
Children & Families 

 

Tony Manatine (non-board member) 
Bay Pines VA Healthcare System 

 

Jody Armstrong (non-board member) 
Disability Achievement Center 

 

Ryan Becker (non-board member) 
Boys & Girls Clubs of the Suncoast 

 

Sandy Traynor (non-board member) 
Big Brothers Big Sisters 

 

16



 

 

 

 
 

 

INFORMATION ITEM 3 
Crafting Local Talent 

 

Lightcast published a report in May 2023 related to accessing community’s workforce with the 
workers that are already there.  The report states: 

 Employers continue to struggle to find workers in services, construction, healthcare, tech 
and many other industries. 

 The workers are there.  But they’re not where we’ve historically looked and need to be 
engaged in new ways. 

 Labor force participation rate in January 2023 was between 62% and 63%. 

 Labor force participation rate for those age 55+ is less than 39%; the 55+ labor force has 
not returned since the pandemic.  

 With births having been below the replacement rate (2.1 per woman) since the early ‘70s, 
there are fewer young people entering the workforce pipeline today. 

 Missing workers, those that are out of the labor market but want a job, currently represent 
the largest untapped pool of talent in the US.  

 

 

If the workers needed aren’t coming back and aren’t in the pipeline, can we find them anywhere? 
THE ANSWER IS YES.  

Missing Workers  

People who are out of the labor force but want a job.  

 

17



 

 

 

 

INFORMATION ITEM 3 (cont.) 
Crafting Local Talent 

 

Job Search in the Past Year 

Workers “marginally attached” to the labor force and have stopped searching due to a variety of 
reasons: 

Discouraged Workers Non-Discouraged Workers 

 Face or expect young/old age discrimination  Have family responsibilities 

 Face other types of discrimination  Are in school or pursuing training 

 Lack necessary schooling/training  Face ill health or a disability 

 Believe no work is available in area of expertise  Can’t arrange childcare 

 Couldn’t find work  Lack reliable transportation 
  Are conditionally interested 

 

No Job Search in the Past Year 

Abandoned job search amid the unique challenges of the pandemic (school or childcare closure, 
health concerns, etc.) 

Overlooked Talent Pools 

People with disabilities, history of incarceration, homeless status, etc.   

The number of missing workers exceeds the labor shortage.  

 

 

 

 

 
18



 

 

 

INFORMATION ITEM 3 (cont.) 
Crafting Local Talent 

Creating mechanisms to engage these missing and hidden workers is an opportunity for 
communities to ease the tight labor market. 

Build on the Existing Skills of Local Workers 

The majority of job growth a community experiences comes from within. This is why business 
retention and expansion efforts focus on providing existing businesses with the services and tools 
they need to grow. 

1. Opportunity Occupations: jobs to move people into that show strong opportunity and are 
critical to the specific industry. 

2.  Transitional Occupations: jobs currently in high demand, but likely not of high long-term 
promise for workers due to lower wages, growth, and/or higher risk of displacement due to 
automation. 

3.  Upskill Occupations: jobs that tend to be entry-level and have lower wages, and don’t show 
solid future opportunity, but could serve as springboards into better jobs if workers in them 
gain additional skills. 

 

Increase the Role of Apprenticeships and On-the-Job Training Programs 

 New apprenticeships have been expanding rapidly over the last 10 years. 

o In 2021, there were registered apprenticeships in 266 different occupations across 367 
distinct industries. 

o More than 40% of those apprenticeships did not exist in 2010. 

 Employers themselves have created informal apprenticeship-type training programs that cover 
an additional 208 occupations. 

 Registered and informal apprenticeships now provide entry into 56% of all occupations. 

 

Communities revitalizing their apprenticeship programs and models can expect at least three 
benefits: 

 A reliable supply of talent to high-volume roles 

 Talent with skills specific to local employers and industries 

 A workforce more responsive to new jobs in the market 
 

Most businesses, however, don’t have experience creating and executing apprenticeships or in-
house, work-based training programs. 

 
19



 

 

 

 

INFORMATION ITEM 3 (cont.) 
Crafting Local Talent 

Seize the Opportunity to Engage Young Workers in the Skilled Trades 

The raw number of 16-19 year-olds in the labor force has recovered to above pre-pandemic levels 
and 20-24-year-olds have recovered to a 20-year high. Young workers are being drawn into the 
workforce by higher wages as employers in industries such as service and retail seek to replace 
older workers. 

Analyzing labor market data and survey data of 1,500 high school and college-age students, the 
research found that: 

1. Students feel pressure from society, peers, and family to get a college degree. 

2. The decision to go to college is as much about the experience as the degree. 

3. Misperceptions remain about earnings and potential with skilled trade careers. 

 

 

Build and Create 

But the workers we need are already in our communities. They may not be in the places we’ve 
traditionally looked—in college classrooms, across town at a competitor, or on the receiving end 
of a talent attraction campaign—but they are there. 

How as an organization, does CareerSource Pinellas engage these 
individuals?   20



www.Lightcast.io

Building Your Community’s Workforce with the Workers You Already Have

Local

Talent

Crafting

21



The Workers Are There

IN 2020, LIGHTCAST sounded the alarm about a pending labor shortage with Demographic Drought. It revealed the lack 

of available workers was not merely a COVID-induced or short-term problem, but a perfect storm of demographic and 

economic trends decades in the making and with a decades-long impact. Since then, much ink has been spilt regarding the 

historically tight labor market. 

If admitting there’s a problem is the first step to finding a solution, that box has been checked. Commu-

nities and businesses are well aware of the problem, as employers struggle to find workers in services, 

construction, healthcare, tech, and many other industries.

The workers, however, are there. But they’re not where we’ve historically looked and will need to be 

engaged in new ways. Recognizing two realities of our current problem hastens the pace at which we 

seek new solutions.      

22CRAFTING LOCAL TALENT

22

https://lightcast.io/resources/research/demographic-drought


They Aren’t Coming Back

The typical retiree isn’t like your favorite athlete 

who calls it quits, only to come out of retirement 

for another season or two. Also, when a generation 

as large as Boomers reaches retirement age, even 

if some do re-enter the workforce, it’s unlikely to 

tilt the scale. Simply put, retirees aren’t coming 

back and aren’t a viable long-term solution to labor 

market woes.

Furthermore, those workers that are coming back, 

whether retirement age or not, aren’t coming back 

fast enough. The labor force participation rate still 

sits well below its pre-COVID level.  

Labor Force Participation Rate, Age 55+

The majority of excess retirements were among those 

aged 65–74 who are not likely to return to work.

Retirement-Age Americans

The Baby Boomers (born 1946–1964) exploded into retirement ages around 

2009. We are at the tail end of peak Baby Boomer retirements: 10K/day.

The number of Americans aged 65+ increased by 38% since 2010, com-

pared with a 2% increase of the under-65 population.

Source: BLS

Source: BLS

The 55+ labor force 

has not returned.

Labor Force Participation 
Rate, 2018–23

Labor force participation 

still stubbornly low. 

JAN 

‘18

JAN 

‘19

JAN 

‘20

JAN 

‘21

JAN 

‘22

JAN 

‘23

64%

63%

62%

61%

60%

Source: BLS

3CRAFTING LOCAL TALENT

23



They Aren’t in the Pipeline

With births having been below the replacement 

rate (2.1 per woman) since the early ‘70s, there 

are fewer young people entering the workforce 

pipeline today.  

This low birth rate is slowing population growth 

with the 2010s decade particularly staggering.

Not since the Great Depression, when people had 

fewer children because they weren’t sure if they 

could feed them, has population growth slowed 

so dramatically.

Total Fertility Rate in the US, 1900–2020

US Population Growth by Decade
40%

35%

30%

25%

20%

15%

10%

5%

0

4

3

2

1

1
7

9
0

–
1
8

0
0

1
8

0
0

–
1
8

1
0

1
8

1
0

–
1
8

2
0

1
8

2
0

–
1
8

3
0

1
8

3
0

–
1
8

4
0

1
8

4
0

–
1
8

5
0

1
8

5
0

–
1
8

6
0

1
8

6
0

–
1
8

7
0

1
8

7
0

–
1
8

8
0

1
8

8
0

–
1
8

9
0

1
8

9
0

–
1
9

0
0

1
9

0
0

–
1
9

1
0

1
9

1
0

–
1
9

2
0

1
9

2
0

–
1
9

3
0

1
9

3
0

–
1
9

4
0

1
9

4
0

–
1
9

5
0

1
9

5
0

–
1
9

6
0

1
9

6
0

–
1
9

7
0

1
9

7
0

–
1
9

8
0

1
9

8
0

–
1
9

9
0

1
9

9
0

–
2

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

–
2

0
1
0

2
0

1
0

–
2

0
2

0

Great Depression 

Hangover (7.3%)

7.4%

The most recent decade 

saw the lowest rate of 

population growth since 

the Great Depression.

Source: CDC National Vital Statistics

Source: US Census Bureau

1900 1920 1940 1960 1980 2000 2020

1.64

2.1 Replacement Rate

Baby Boom

44CRAFTING LOCAL TALENT

24



This dwindling pipeline is already being felt as younger 

working populations are drying up. The 55+ cohort is 

steadily growing while prime-age workers in the labor 

force has flattened. At the same time, the 16-24-year-

old LFPR saw declines early in the century followed by 

a bit of a recovery in the last decade. But projecting 

out to 2031, the Bureau of Labor Statistics expects 

this cohort’s LFPR to fall even more than the general 

LFPR (-1.6%).

2000 2004 2008 2012 2016 2020 2024 2028 2032

16–24 Labor Force Participation Rate, 2000–2031

Source: BLS

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20–24-Year-

Old LFPR

16–19-Year-

Old LFPR

Combined 16–24- 

Year-Old LFPR

Projected 2031 

Combined 16–24- 

Year-Old LFPR

Projected 2031 

20–24-Year- 

Old LFPR

Projected 2031 

16–19-Year- 

Old LFPR

If the workers needed aren’t 
coming back and aren’t  
in the pipeline, can we  

find them anywhere?  
THE ANSWER IS YES.

5CRAFTING LOCAL TALENT

25



They Are Already in Your Community 

THEY MAY NOT BE AS ABUNDANT as in past generations, but the talent 

local businesses are seeking is there, already in our communities. The 

work of economic and workforce development is to help reveal it. Much 

like how a craftsman creates a boat out of logs or a woodcarver creates 

a doll out of driftwood, this talent needs to be brought out.

1  Bring Missing and Hidden 

Workers into the Market

Missing workers—those that are out of the labor force but want a job—cur-

rently represent the largest untapped pool of talent in the US. Within this 

large bucket of missing workers there are a few different categories. Of those 

that have searched for a job in the last year, the “marginally attached,” there 

are discouraged and non-discouraged workers. There are also those that 

have not searched for a job in the last year due to factors such as health or 

caring for an aging parent.

MISSING 
WORKERS

Job Search in 
the Past Year

Overlooked 
Talent Pools

Non- 
Discouraged 
Workers

Discouraged 
Workers

No 
Job Search 
in the Past 

Year

Missing Workers
People who are out of the labor force but want a job

Job Search in the Past Year

Workers “marginally attached” to the labor force and have stopped searching due 

to a variety of reasons:

Discouraged Workers

• Face or expect young/old

age discrimination

• Face other types of discrimination

• Lack necessary schooling/training

• Believe no work is available in

area of expertise

• Couldn’t find work

Non-Discouraged Workers

• Have family responsibilities

• Are in school or pursuing

other training

• Face ill health or a disability

• Can’t arrange child care

• Lack reliable transportation

• Are conditionally interested

No Job Search in the Past Year

Abandoned job search amid the unique challenges of the pandemic (school or 

child care closures, health concerns, etc.)

Overlooked Talent Pools

People with disabilities, history of incarceration, homeless status, etc. 

Source: BLS, Lightcast

6CRAFTING LOCAL TALENT

26



3.9M 
LABOR 

SHORTAGE

4.9M 
MISSING 

WORKERS

March 2023 job openings - April 2023 
unemployed persons =  labor shortage

Then there are hidden workers. These aren’t workers hiding from work, but those who are often over-

looked in the recruitment process. As Hidden Workers: Untapped Talent from Harvard Business School 

and Accenture notes, “They experience distress and discouragement when their regular efforts to 

seek employment consistently fail due to hiring processes that focus on what they don’t have (such as 

credentials) rather than the value they can bring (such as capabilities).” These could be workers with a 

disability, the formerly incarcerated, the homeless, veterans, and others.

Creating mechanisms to engage these missing and hidden workers is an opportunity for communities 

to ease the tight labor market. This is an opportunity North County, CA (Carlsbad), seized. Teaming up 

with Bendable Labs and Lightcast, North County created the Job-Readiness Room in public libraries 

where entry-level jobseekers are matched to relevant career paths and online course material. Partici-

pants complete a free job-readiness microcredential in 15 hours, with a coach provided, that guarantees 

them a job interview with an employer in their chosen career path. 

The number of missing workers 
exceeds the labor shortage.

Amazingly, if we were able to fully tap into missing 

workers, we could potentially end the labor shortage. 

7CRAFTING LOCAL TALENT

27

https://www.hbs.edu/managing-the-future-of-work/research/Pages/hidden-workers-untapped-talent.aspx
https://bendable.com/northcountyjrr/


2  Build on the Existing Skills of Local Workers 

The majority of job growth a community experiences comes from within. This 

is why business retention and expansion efforts focus on providing existing 

businesses with the services and tools they need to grow. The same approach 

should be applied to local talent, too. 

Attracting businesses has a place in an economic development strategy, and 

so does attracting talent. But just like with businesses, most talent growth 

is going to come from within, by building on the skills of local workers and 

retaining existing talent. The most efficient way to do this is skills-based 

career pathing. Instead of working within degrees, specific industries, and 

conventional job tracks, a skills-based pathway uses job postings, real-world 

profiles, and skills data to show how workers can advance and succeed in 

the workforce.

Indy Partnership, the economic development wing of the Indy Chamber, is 

using this approach to hone in on the workforce and skills needed to grow 

its target industries. They identified three types of occupations, charting the 

feeder and next step jobs of each.  

Ambulance Drivers 

and Attendants

Most

Related

Least

Related

Captains, Mates, 

and Pilots of 

Water Vessels

Air Traffic 

Controllers

Aviation 

Inspectors

Aircraft Mechanics 

and Service 

Technicians

Commercial 
Pilots

Crossing 

Patrol Guard

Most

Related

Least

Related

Nutrition/Dietetic 

Technician

Chef

Hotel 

Manager

Food/Agricultural 

Inspector

Craft 

Artist

Product 

Demonstrator/

Promoter

Entertainment/

Recreation Manager

Travel/Tour 

Guide

Restaurant/Food 

Service Manager

Waiter/ 
Waitress

FEEDER ROLES 

for Commercial Pilots

NEXT-STEP ROLES

for Waiters/Waitresses

Source: Lightcast Source: Lightcast

8CRAFTING LOCAL TALENT

28

https://lightcast.io/resources/blog/career-pathways-launch
https://lightcast.io/resources/blog/activating-skills-for-growth
https://lightcast.io/resources/blog/activating-skills-for-growth


1. Opportunity Occupations: jobs to move people into that show

strong opportunity and are critical to the specific industry.

2. Transitional Occupations: jobs currently in high-demand, but likely

not of high long-term promise for workers due to lower wages,

growth, and/or higher risk of displacement due to automation.

3. Upskill Occupations: jobs that tent to be entry-level and have lower

wages, and don’t show solid future opportunity, but could serve as

springboards into better jobs if workers in them gain additional skills.

This approach enlarges the talent pool at a time when businesses need to 

cast a wider net. It also allows communities to see a full view of the local 

labor supply: who can fill vacant roles and who is a good skill fit to transition 

to high-demand roles.

3  Increase the Role of Apprenticeships 

and On-the-Job Training Programs

New apprenticeships have been expanding rapidly over the last 10 years. 

In 2021, there were registered apprenticeships in 266 different occupations 

across 367 distinct industries. More than 40% of those apprenticeships did 

not exist in 2010, and the vast majority of these new apprenticeships appeared 

after 2015. And these are just registered apprenticeships. 

Employers themselves have created informal apprenticeship-type training 

programs that cover an additional 208 occupations, 120 of which are new 

since 2010, ranging from personal financial advisors to sales representatives.

These findings come from the Lightcast and Opportunity@Work joint report 

The Changing Face of Apprenticeships: New Opportunities for Employers 

and STARs. The authors found that registered and informal apprenticeships 

now provide entry into 56% of all occupations. 

Feeder 

Occupations

Hotel, Motel, and 

Resort Desk Clerks

Fast Food and 

Counter Workers

Receptionist and 

Information Clerks

Recreation Workers

Retail Salespersons

Potential Next- 

Step Occupations

First-Line Supervisors 

of Mechanics, Installers, 

and Repairers

First-Line Supervisors of 

Office and Administrative 

Workers

Executive Secretaries 

and Executive 

Administrative Assistants

Bookkeeping, 

Accounting, and  

Auditing Clerks

Transitional 

Occupations

Customer Service 

Representatives

Office Clerks, 

General

REGISTERED APPRENTICESHIPS 

meet Department of Labor require-

ments. There were approximately 

240,000 new apprentices in 2021 and 

600,000 total registered apprentices. 

INFORMAL APPRENTICESHIPS  

are not registered with the Department 

of Labor but are advertised as “appren-

tice,” “apprenticeship,” “in-training,” or 

“trainee” in the job postings.

9CRAFTING LOCAL TALENT

29

https://lightcast.io/solutions/economic-and-workforce-development/skillfit
https://lightcast.io/resources/research/the-changing-face-of-apprenticeships
https://lightcast.io/resources/research/the-changing-face-of-apprenticeships


Historically, unions and Joint Apprenticeship and Training Committees (JATC) have 

led the charge on apprenticeships. However, employers are the primary sponsor of 

new registered apprenticeship programs, and these new apprenticeship programs 

are funneling workers into roles that previously required a college degree: 40% of 

workers in the new registered apprenticeship programs are going into jobs that 

used to require a bachelor’s degree, compared to 2% of traditional apprentice-

ships. The result is notable growth in apprenticeship pathways for higher-wage 

roles in management, healthcare, and information technology.

Communities revitalizing their apprenticeship programs and models can expect 

at least three benefits:

• A reliable supply of talent to high-volume roles

• Talent with skills specific to local employers and industries

• A workforce more responsive to new jobs in the market

Most businesses, however, don’t have experience creating and executing appren-

ticeships or in-house, work-based training programs. This presents a huge oppor-

tunity for economic development organizations, chambers of commerce, workforce 

development agencies, and other business support groups to help guide local busi-

nesses in this strategy. This support is largely going to come in the form of creating 

partnerships that help establish new apprenticeships and expand existing ones.

4  Seize the Opportunity to Engage 

Young Workers in the Skilled Trades 

While the LFPR of young workers has been on a steady decline, they also rep-

resent one of the bright spots coming out of the pandemic. The raw number of 

16-19 year-olds in the labor force has recovered to above pre-pandemic levels 

and 20-24-year-olds have recovered to a 20-year high. Young workers are being 

drawn into the workforce by higher wages as employers in industries such as 

service and retail seek to replace older workers. 

1996 2000 2004 2008 2012 2016 2020 2024

Hourly Median Wage Growth by Age Group

14%

12%

10%

8%

6%

4%

2%

0

16–24

25–54

55+

Overall

Source: BLS/Atlanta Fed

10CRAFTING LOCAL TALENT

30

https://lightcast.io/resources/blog/signal-and-solution
https://lightcast.io/resources/blog/signal-and-solution
https://www.spglobal.com/marketintelligence/en/news-insights/latest-news-headlines/tight-labor-market-draws-in-teenagers-after-decades-of-declines-71673030


This is a welcome development as the majority of jobs open right now need to be filled by people with-

out a college degree. A healthy regional economy needs workers from every education level, but our 

service economy is still primarily dependent on those with a high school diploma.  

This misalignment of education and market demand raises the question of who is going to do the work? 

As many skilled trades and service jobs still go unfilled. Lightcast and talent connection firm Tallo sought 

to answer this question and discover what’s keeping young people from entering community college or 

the skilled trades. Analyzing labor market data and survey data of 1,500 high school and college-age 

students, the research found that:

1. Students feel pressure from society, peers, and family to get a college degree

2. The decision to go to college is as much about the experience as the degree

3. Misperceptions remain about earnings and potential with skilled trade careers

10M 

Open Jobs

5.5M 

Unemployed

4M 

Open jobs 

require a 

degree

7M 

Open jobs 

don’t require 

a degree

2.5M  

umemployed 

with a degree

3M umemployed 

with no degree

Roughly 5.5 
million of 
the 10 million 
open jobs in 
the US need to 
be filled by 
people without a 
college degree

Only 12% of those out  

of the labor force have 

a bachelor’s degree.

Employment Growth by 
Education, 2021–2031

Doctoral or 

professional 

degree

Master’s 

degree

Bachelor’s 

degree

HS Diploma/

GED

No Formal 

Education

70K

50K

30K

10K

16%

12%

8%

4%

0%

Employment 2021

% Change, 2021-2031

Pressures and perceptions about college

“The decision  

to go to college is 

as much about the 

college experience 

as it is about getting 

a degree.”

24%
Strongly 

agree

42%
Agree

19%
Neither 

agree nor 

disagree

12%
Disagree

12%
Strongly disagree

“Do you feel  

pressure to get a 

bachelor’s degree vs 

trade school  

or associate’s 

degree?”

45%
No

29%
Somewhat

19%
Definitely

1%
Null

In essence, skilled trades and any other non-degree occupation suffer from a marketing problem. But 

with a growing number of young people getting a taste of a paycheck and learning valuable communi-

cation and customer service skills, now is a great time to show them alternatives. Communities should 

Source: Tallo/Lightcast Student Survey, 2022

Source: Lightcast Analysis of BLS and JOLTS

Source: BLS

1111CRAFTING LOCAL TALENT

31

https://lightcast.io/resources/research/who-is-going-to-do-the-work


market to young people the benefits of a skilled trade or non-degree career just as much—perhaps 

more—as a career path requiring a college degree. These benefits include:

Compensation & Experience 

Careers in the trades provide a much quicker path to work experience and potentially higher wages. 
Additionally, these higher wages are not just in the short term, but over an entire career. 

Career Progression 

Far from “dead-end” jobs, skilled trades offer a path from apprentice to senior-level in just a few 

years. Additionally, coupled with a business bootcamp program or courses at a community college, 

electricians, locksmiths, carpenters, and many others can create and run their own businesses. 

Value to Society 

Few are more equipped to give back to their community, help disadvantaged populations, travel 

the world, and contribute to charitable agencies like those in the skilled trades.  

Ownership  

If the career progression leads to ownership, people can gain real-world business skills 

such as pricing, scheduling, inventory management, negotiation, human resourcing, and 

many more. Furthermore, they gain freedom: work the hours they want, take vacation 

when they want, and, best of all, the amount they make is largely under their control.

Getting these messages to young people early and often will help dispel misconceptions 

about the skilled trades. Doing so will result in more young people opting for this path-

way. This benefits the individual with a career that provides a high quality of life, and it 

benefits a community by helping fill the roles that provide the quality of life residents 

have become accustomed to.

12CRAFTING LOCAL TALENT

32



With Boomers hitting retirement age, individuals 

retiring during the pandemic and not returning, 

and a low LFPR not rebounding, the reality is that 

workers simply aren’t coming back—or at least not 

as quickly as needed. Additionally, a half-century of 

births below the replacement rate means workers 

aren’t in the pipeline.

But the workers we need are already in our com-

munities. They may not be in the places we’ve 

traditionally looked—in college classrooms, across 

town at a competitor, or on the receiving end of 

a talent attraction campaign—but they are there. 

They’re in a middle school shop class, an entry-

level job gaining customer service skills, or may 

have dyslexia or autism and are part of a large over-

looked talent pool. They may need to develop some 

transitional skills or participate in an on-the-job 

training program, but they are there. Communities 

that are willing to look, recognize the potential, and 

work with them are like craftsmen who build and 

create from what they have. 

As with any building, the right tools are needed. 

This may be job postings data to determine if local 

employers are altering their postings to attract 

missing and hidden workers, or it could be mapping 

career pathways to reveal qualified candidates for 

a role previously unknown to business or industry. 

With the vision and right tools, communities can 

craft their workforce to meet demand and mitigate 

demographic changes.  

Crafting  

Local Talent

Building Your Community’s 

Workforce with the Workers 

You Already Have

 

by
Drew Repp
 
Design by
Hannah Grieser

Copyright © 2023 Lightcast

All Rights Reserved • lightcast.io  

Media inquiries:

media@lightcast.io

Build and Create

13CRAFTING LOCAL TALENT

33

https://lightcast.io/about/data
https://lightcast.io/resources/blog/career-pathways-of-our-favorite-characters
http://www.lightcast.io
mailto:media%40lightcast.io?subject=


www.Lightcast.io
34



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INFORMATION ITEM 4 
Description of Funding Streams for 2023 - 2024 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) 

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) effective July 1, 2015, supersedes the 
Workforce Investment Act (WIA) of 1998. WIOA is designed to help job seekers access 
employment, education, training, and support services to succeed in the labor market and to 
match employers with the skilled workers they need to compete in the global economy. Three 
funding sources fall under WIOA : Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth. Career Services available 
in our Career Centers range from intake, assessment of skills, job search and placement 
assistance, and training services. Training, which is linked to job opportunities in our local area, 
may be provided through an individual training account (ITA), paid internship, or on-the-job 
training (OJT) to qualified customers who are not able to find employment. Florida Statutes states 
at least 50% of Adult and Dislocated Worker funds must be expended on ITAs. The law also 
allows for a regional workforce board to request a waiver from CareerSource Florida based on a 
sliding scale due to reduced funding levels. CareerSource Pinellas will be under a 35% waiver vs 
the 50% requirement for 2023-2024. Requirements for youth funding specify a minimum of 75% 
of youth funds are to be used for out-of-school youth 16-24 years of age. The Department of 
Commerce, formerly DEO, received a waiver from USDOL for a 50% minimum for out-of-school 
youth for program years 22 and 23 (July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2024). In addition, a minimum of 20% 
of youth funds are to be used toward paid internship or on-the-job training.  

CareerSource Pinellas has full-service career centers in Clearwater and St. Petersburg. Other 
locations staffed to serve are in Tarpon Springs and Lealman. These locations all provide a broad 
range of services to the citizens and businesses in Pinellas County. 

WIOA Adult 

WIOA Adult program services include career services, training services, and job placement 
assistance. Priority is given to recipients of public assistance, other low-income individuals, 
veterans, and individuals who are basic skills deficient. Adults are defined as individuals over 18 
years of age. 

WIOA Dislocated Worker 

WIOA Dislocated Worker program services target individuals who lost jobs due to plant closures, 
company downsizing or other significant change in market conditions. In most cases, eligible 
workers are unlikely to return to their occupations, and they must be eligible (or have exhausted) 
unemployment compensation. Dislocated workers are defined as individuals who become 
unemployed through no fault of their own, including displaced homemakers. 

 
35



 

 

 

INFORMATION ITEM 4 (cont.) 
Description of Funding Streams for 2023 - 2024 

WIOA Youth 

WIOA Youth program services both out-of-school youth, age 16 – 24, and in-school youth, age 
14 – 21, with one or more barriers to employment. To assist with preparation for post-secondary 
education and employment opportunities, or to attain educational and/or skills training credentials. 
CareerSource Pinellas has contracted with SailFuture to be the provider of youth services for 
2023-2024.  In addition, Pinellas Education Foundation, was granted a no-cost extension to 
provide youth services through December 31, 2023, to expend funds in the contract that was set 
to originally expire on June 30, 2023.   

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)  
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF), also known as the Welfare Transition grant, 
provides services to recipients of temporary assistance, their children and families, and to low-
income persons in danger of entering welfare dependency. The goal of this program is to assist 
these persons in obtaining employment, leading to self-sufficiency. Clients require intensive 
services prior to obtaining viable employment as well as transitional assistance to assure job 
retention and the achievement of self-sufficiency.  

Reemployment Services and Eligibility Assessment (RESEA)  
A grant from USDOL provides re-employment and eligibility assessments to unemployment 
compensation claimants. The purpose of the project is to determine the effectiveness of more 
intensive services (in-person re-employment eligibility assessments) in helping claimants find 
employment, thereby resulting in shorter claims durations and fewer erroneous payments.  

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program – Employment and Training (SNAP)  
SNAP recipients without dependents receive assistance from CareerSource Pinellas with 
employment and training services to enable them to become self-sufficient. Beginning January 1, 
2016, the State of Florida returned to mandatory participation for SNAP recipients. 

This program funds the employment & training program for food stamp recipients. All recipients 
are to complete employment & training requirements in order to receive assistance that may 
include transportation, dependent care, books or training manuals, uniforms and/or other special 
tools. 

Get There Faster Grant 

Seeking to ensure more Floridians have access to education, training and good jobs, Get There 
Faster WIOA funding was made available to address priority commitments through competitive 
grant opportunities. Eligible applicants included local workforce development boards, state 
colleges and technical colleges. Applicants must have demonstrated how their proposed 
initiatives will be sustained to have long-term impact in enabling program participants to gain and 
retain employment and attain self-sufficiency.  
 
 

36



 
 
 
 
 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 4 (cont.) 
Description of Funding Streams for 2023 - 2024 

Get There Faster Grant 

Seeking to ensure more Floridians have access to education, training and good jobs, Get There 
Faster WIOA funding was made available to address priority commitments through competitive 
grant opportunities. Eligible applicants included local workforce development boards, state 
colleges and technical colleges. Applicants must have demonstrated how their proposed 
initiatives will be sustained to have long-term impact in enabling program participants to gain and 
retain employment and attain self-sufficiency.  
 
Low-Income Returning Adult Learners – Provide adults and youth seeking education and training 
the opportunity to earn industry-recognized cloud computing or other IT related credentials of 
value identified by the Florida Department of Education (FDOE). Through partnerships enabled 
among Florida’s 48 technical colleges, 28 state colleges and/or 24 local workforce development 
boards, low income returning adult leaders and youth who reside in high poverty Florida zip codes 
were prioritized for support to participate in an available postsecondary degree or non-degree 
training program or an apprenticeship program. 

Grant applicants must demonstrate how they will provide the following services to low-income 
adult learners and youth: 

• Enrollment in Amazon Web Services, CompTIA, Microsoft, and other certification 
programs, covering the cost of the certifications 

• Employer engagement, including placement in jobs after completion 
• Referrals to community partners for wrap-around services 
• Support services to assist individuals in successful program completion, including but 

not limited to transportation and books/fees 
• Work readiness activities, including soft skills training, interview techniques, etc. 

Substance Dependency Recovery Navigators  

Florida continues to face an ongoing health crisis with substance dependency disorders. This 
funding is used to expand efforts across the state to create and maintain linkages with addiction 
service providers and the workforce development system and build the capacity of staff of local 
workforce development boards and their partners to provide meaningful services to individuals in 
recovery so that job seekers with substance use disorders may obtain employment that leads to 
self-sufficiency. Additionally, the funds will be used to work with employers and provide technical 
assistance regarding hiring and retaining workers in recovery and existing staff with substance 
use disorders.  

 

 

 37



 

 

 

 

INFORMATION ITEM 4 (cont.) 
Description of Funding Streams for 2023 - 2024 

WIOA – Rapid Response 

State level WIOA funds provided to Boards to implement a comprehensive, proactive Rapid 
Response system with an emphasis on layoff aversion activities that dedicate resources and 
efforts to: 

 Strategic planning, business intelligence data gathering, and analysis designed to predict, 
prepare for and mitigate layoff events 

 Strategies designed to maintain effective business engagement 
 Outreach and education regarding the provision of comprehensive, employer-based layoff 

aversion services 
 Establishing early warning systems to identify businesses that may be a risk of closing 

Wagner-Peyser 

The Wagner-Peyser Act of 1933 established a nationwide system of public employment offices 
known as the Employment Service. The Act was amended in 1998 to make the Employment 
Service part of the One-Stop services delivery system. The One Stop delivery system provides 
universal access to an integrated array of labor exchange services so that workers, job seekers, 
and businesses can find the services they need in one stop and under one roof in easy-to-find 
locations. 

The Employment Service focuses on providing a variety of employment-related labor exchange 
services including, but not limited to, job search assistance, job referral, and placement assistance 
for job seekers, re-employment services to unemployment insurance claimants, and recruitment 
services to employers with job openings. 

Services are delivered in one of three modes including self-service, facilitated self-help services, 
and staff assisted service delivery approaches. 

Disabled Veterans’ Outreach Program (DVOP) 

Disabled Veterans' Outreach Program (DVOP) provides job and training opportunities for 
Veterans, with special emphasis on Veterans with service-connected disabilities. DVOP 
specialists provide direct services to Veterans enabling them to be competitive in the labor market. 
They provide outreach and offer assistance to disabled and other Veterans by promoting 
community and employer support for employment and training opportunities, including 
apprenticeship and on-the- job training. 

Local Veterans’ Employment Representatives (LVER) 

The Local Veterans Employment Representatives program conducts outreach to employers to 
increase the employment opportunities available to veterans and encourage the hiring of 
Veterans. The program services include job development, job placement, and supportive 
employment services to qualified veterans. 

38



 

 

 

 

 

INFORMATION ITEM 4 (cont.) 
Description of Funding Streams for 2023 - 2024 

Trade Adjustment Act (TAA) 

Trade Adjustment Assistance Program (TAA) is a federally funded program designed to allow 
eligible trade-affected workers to receive retraining and reemployment opportunities. The TAA 
program seeks to provide these trade-affected workers with opportunities to obtain the skills, 
resources, and support they need to become reemployed.  The program was sunsetted on July 
1, 2022, but participants already in the program as of that date, with an open “petition“ could 
continue until their training was complete.   

Grant to be awarded in 2023-2024: 

Hope Florida – A Pathway to Promise Initiative (HOPE Navigators)  

The Hope Florida – A Pathway to Promise initiative would be the latest expansion of the 
overarching, statewide Hope Florida – A Pathway to Prosperity initiative that was launched in 
2020 as a pilot program by the Florida Department of Children and Families (DCF). Hope Florida 
– A Pathway to Promise would focus on enhancing collaboration between the CareerSource 
Florida network and DCF to help Floridians achieve self-sufficiency through employment, training 
and support services. 

Hope Florida – A Pathway to Prosperity is a comprehensive approach to addressing poverty and 
promoting economic mobility in Florida. Through this initiative, DCF is guiding Floridians on an 
individualized path to prosperity, economic self-sufficiency and hope by focusing on community 
collaboration among the private sector, faith-based community organizations, non-profits and 
government entities to break down silos and connect Floridians to resources that lead to stability 
and new economic opportunities. 

Hope Florida – A Pathway to Promise would strengthen coordination between the Department of 
Children and Families and Florida’s local workforce development boards to better assist eligible 
Floridians with overcoming barriers to education, training and employment. Under the Hope 
Florida – A Pathway to Promise initiative, a referral process involving regional DCF offices and 
local workforce development boards would be developed and specialized services and 
programming would be available using these funds to help Hope Florida program participants find 
jobs, enroll in training and launch new career pathways that lead to self-sufficiency and economic 
prosperity.   
 
Local workforce development boards also would be able to refer potential clients in need of 
immediate support to address barriers and challenges not related to employment to DCF to 
access resources that are beyond the allowability of WIOA funding.  

 39



 

January 2023   

 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

 
 

Program Description:  Under Title I of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014, the WIOA 

Youth program provides funds to states and outlying areas.  States provide local workforce development areas 
resources to deliver comprehensive youth services that focus on assisting out-of-school youth and in-school 
youth, with one or more barriers to employment, prepare for employment and postsecondary education 
opportunities; attain educational and/or skills training credentials; and secure employment with 

career/promotional opportunities.   
 
Services: The WIOA Youth program includes the following program elements:  tutoring; alternative secondary 
school services; paid and unpaid work experiences, which include: summer and year round employment 

opportunities, pre-apprenticeship programs, internships and job shadowing, and on-the-job training; 
occupational skill training; education offered concurrently with workforce preparation and training; leadership 
development opportunities; supportive services; mentoring; follow-up services; comprehensive guidance and 
counseling; financial literacy education; entrepreneurial skills training; services that provide labor market a nd 

employment information; and postsecondary education and training preparation activities. 
 
Eligibility/Target Population:  Out-of-school youth (OSY) and in-school youth (ISY) 
An OSY is an individual who is:  

(a) Not attending any school (as defined under State law);  
(b) Not younger than age 16 or older than age 24 at time of enrollment; and  
(c) One or more of the following:  
(1) A school dropout;  

(2) A youth who is within the age of compulsory school attendance, but has not attended school for at least the 
most recent complete school year calendar quarter;  
(3) A recipient of a secondary school diploma or its recognized equivalent who is a low-income individual and 
is either basic skills deficient or an English language learner;  

(4) An offender;  
(5) A homeless individual, a homeless child or youth, or a runaway;  
(6) An individual in foster care or who has aged out of the foster care system or who has attained 16 years of 
age and left foster care for kinship guardianship or adoption, a child eligible for assistance under sec. 477 of the 

Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 677), or in an out-of-home placement;  
(7) An individual who is pregnant or parenting;  
(8) An individual with a disability; or  
(9) A low-income individual who requires additional assistance to enter or complete an educational program or 

to secure or hold employment. 
 
An ISY is an individual who is:  
(a) Attending school (as defined by State law), including secondary and postsecondary school;  

(b) Not younger than age 14 or (unless an individual with a disability who is attending school under Sta te law) 
older than age 21 at time of enrollment;  
(c) A low-income individual; and  
(d) One or more of the following:  

(1) Basic skills deficient;  
(2) An English language learner;  

40



 

January 2023   

 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

 (3) An offender;  
(4) A homeless individual, a homeless child or youth, or a runaway;  

(5) An individual in foster care or who has aged out of the foster care system or who has attained 16 years of 
age and left foster care for kinship guardianship or adoption, a child eligible for assistance under sec. 477 of the 
Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 677), or in an out-of-home placement;  
(6) An individual who is pregnant or parenting;  

(7) An individual with a disability; or  
(8) An individual who requires additional assistance to complete an educational program or to secure or hold 
employment. 
 

Priorities: Out-of-School Youth – A minimum of 75 percent of the Youth funds allocated to States and local 
areas, except for the local area expenditures for administration, must be used to provide services to OSY.  
Work Experience – Not less than 20 percent of Youth funds allocated to the local area, except for the local area 
expenditures for administration, must be used to provide paid and unpaid work experiences.  

Focus on Partnering – Co-enrollment encouraged where appropriate with Titles II and IV. 
 

Allotments: The allotment is based on formula provisions including three factors: (1) the number of 
unemployed in areas of substantial unemployment; (2) the number of excess unemployed individuals; and (3) 

the number of economically disadvantaged youth. 
 
WIOA Youth Appropriation by Program Year 

PY 2023   $948,130,000 

PY 2022   $933,130,000 
PY 2021   $921,130,000 
PY 2020   $913,130,000 

 

WIOA Youth Results for PY 2021  

• 124,708* youth participants served  

• Employment, education, or training during the 2nd quarter after exit:  73.1% 

• Employment, education, or training during the 4 th  quarter after exit:  70.9% 

• Median earnings during the 2nd quarter after exit:   $4,235 

• Credential Attainment Rate:      60.0% 

• Measurable Skill Gains:       54.7% 

• Effectiveness in serving employers (system-wide measure, not program specific) 
*Participant served numbers for PY 2021 were lower than previous years due to impact from COVID-19 

41



CareerSource Pinellas 

Grant Status Report 

7/18/2023

Program Cash Drawn Funds LTD Expenditures Unexpended 30-Jun 2022/2023 2022/2023 Unexpended Percentage

MIP Fund # Year NFA ID Program Name Start Date End Date NFA Award 7/18/2023 Available 6/30/2023 Funds Obligations % Funds Spent Time % of Grant Budget Mod II Spending Funds Spent FY

Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act

0306/0406 2021 40063 WIOA Youth 2021 4/1/2021 6/30/2023 1,187,924          1,187,924          -                    1,187,924               -                        100% 100%

0307/0407 2022 41376 WIOA Youth 2022 4/1/2022 6/30/2024 1,083,069          18,000                1,065,069        -                           1,083,069            214,260               0% 56% 1,187,924            1,187,924            -                        100%

0308/0408 2023 42512 WIOA Youth 2023 4/1/2023 6/30/2024 918,857             -                      918,857           -                           918,857               0% 11%

0107 2022 41522 WIOA - Adult - 2022-2024 7/1/2022 6/30/2024 1,363,109          916,000              447,109           885,402                  477,707               133,996               65% 50% 1,549,794            1,830,702            (280,908)              118%

0106 2021 40174 WIOA - Adult - 2021-2023 7/1/2021 6/30/2023 1,461,575          1,461,575          -                    1,461,575               -                        100% 100% -                        

0207 2022 41546 WIOA - Dislocated Worker - 2022-2024 7/1/2022 6/30/2024 1,452,166          107,500              1,344,666        125,827                  1,326,339            43,184                  9% 50% 1,612,136            1,537,963            74,173                  95%

0206 2021 40198 WIOA - Dislocated Worker - 2021-2023 7/1/2021 6/30/2023 1,412,136          1,412,136          -                    1,412,136               -                        100% 100%

0550 2021 40354 Rapid Response - 2021 7/1/2021 6/30/2023 115,710             110,350              5,360                114,499                  1,211                    99% 100% 85,958                  33,569                  52,389                  39%

0551 2022 41779 Rapid Response - 2022 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 15,958                15,958             15,958                  0% 100%

0555 2020 40919 Get There Faster Low Inc. Returning Adult Learners 10/1/2021 9/30/2023 405,500             405,500              -                    405,500                  -                        100% 88% 650,000               469,110               180,890               72%

0556 2022 42490 Get There Faster Low Inc. Returning Adult Learners 7/1/2022 6/30/2024 344,500             80,000                264,500           63,610                     280,890               19,674                  43% 79% -                        -                        

9,760,504          5,698,985          4,061,519        5,656,474               4,104,030            5,085,812            5,059,269            26,543                  99%

Employment Services

1407 2021 41075 Local Veterans - 2021-2023 10/1/2021 12/31/2023 18,191                18,191                -                    18,191                     -                        100% 78% 30,000                  18,771                  11,229                  63%

1408 2022 42212 Local Veterans - 2022-2024 10/1/2022 12/31/2024 32,945                8,449                  24,496             7,095                       25,850                  22% 33%

1307 2021 41054 Disabled Veterans -2021-2022 10/1/2021 12/31/2023 130,098             130,098              -                    119,459                  10,639                  92% 78% 120,000               115,400               4,600                    96%

1308 2022 42343 Disabled Veterans -2022-2024 10/1/2022 12/31/2024 124,056             22,639                101,417           20,550                     103,506               17% 33%

1106 2021 40437 Wagner Peyser - 2021-2022 7/1/2021 9/30/2022 526,535             526,535              -                    526,535                  -                        100% 100% 650,000               760,088               (110,088)              117%

1107 2022 41601 Wagner Peyser 2022-2023 7/1/2022 9/30/2023 856,499             597,465              259,034           611,895                  244,604               71% 73%

0530 2020 39915 Recovery Navigator Project 2021-2020 5/6/2021 6/30/2023 260,870             260,050              820                   260,870                  -                        100% 100% 185,870               178,089               7,781                    96%

0531 2021 42388 Recovery Navigator Project 2021-2021 7/1/2022 12/31/2023 50,000                -                      50,000             -                           50,000                  0% 67%

0526 2022 41681 Apprenticeship Navigator -2022 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 62,500                62,500                -                    62,500                     -                        100% 100% 62,500                  62,500                  -                        100%

3107 2021 40009 RESEA 2021-2022 1/1/2021 3/31/2023 394,572             394,572              -                    394,572                  -                        100% 100% 360,000               353,119               6,881                    98%

3108 2022 41943 RESEA 2022-2023 1/1/2022 9/30/2023 359,403             161,528              197,875           141,083                  218,320               39% 86%

2,815,669          2,182,027          435,766           2,162,750               434,599               1,408,370            1,487,967            (79,597)                106%

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program

1520 2021 41834 Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program - 2021 7/1/2021 9/30/2022 168,459             168,459              -                    168,459                  -                        100% 100% -                        

1508 2022 41968 Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program - 2022 10/1/2022 9/30/2023 411,628             311,770              99,858             318,493                  93,135                  77% 75% -                        

580,087             480,229              99,858             486,952                  93,135                  345,000               415,046               (70,046)                120%

Welfare Transition

2610 2021 40736 Welfare Transition Prog -Oct - June 2022 10/1/2021 8/31/2022 1,625,497          1,625,497          -                    1,625,497               -                        100% 100%

2611 2022 41498 Welfare Transition Prog - Jul - Sept 2022 7/1/2022 11/30/2022 514,185             514,185              -                    514,185                  -                        100% 100%

2612 2022 41913 Welfare Transition Prog -Oct - June 2023 10/1/2022 8/31/2023 1,515,675          1,365,315          150,360           1,255,320               260,355               83% 82%

2613 2023 42771 Welfare Transition Prog - July - Sept  2023 7/1/2023 9/30/2023 470,652             -                      470,652           -                           470,652               0% 0%

4,126,009          3,504,997          621,012           3,395,002               731,007               2,237,000            2,249,008            (12,008)                101%

Trade Adjustment Assistance

2006 2021 40790 Trade Adj Assistance - Training 2021 10/1/2021 9/30/2022 132,273             27,020                105,253           27,020                     105,253               20% 100% 22,000                  2,553                    

2007 2022 42003 Trade Adj Assistance - Training 2022 10/1/2022 9/30/2023 103,718             6,585                  97,132             4,708                       99,010                  5% 75% 4,708                    

2106 2021 40791 Trade Adj Assistance - Case Management 2021 10/1/2021 9/30/2022 30,118                10,720                19,398             10,720                     19,398                  36% 100% 8,000                    762                       

2107 2022 41986 Trade Adj Assistance - Case Management 2022 10/1/2022 9/30/2023 19,398                2,550                  16,848             1,980                       17,419                  10% 75% 1,980                    

285,507             46,875                221,784           44,428                     223,661               30,000                  10,002                  19,998                  33%

Direct Services

8000 Corporate\Unrestricted -                      -                           42,040                  125,887               (83,847)                299%

-                      -                      -                    -              -                        42,040                  125,887               (83,847)                969%

17,567,776        11,913,114        5,439,939        11,745,606             5,586,432            9,148,222            9,347,179            (198,957)              102%

Program LTD Expend LTD LTD Expend Category 9,347,179            Check total

MIP Fund # Year NFA ID Program Name Start Date End Date NFA Award 6/30/2023 Admin Less Admin Category Amount Percentage Goal -                        

0306/0406 2021 40063 WIOA Youth 2021 4/1/2021 6/30/2023 1,187,924$        1,187,924$        178,882$         1,009,042$             PWE 286,245               28.4% 20%

1,187,924$        1,187,924$        178,882$         1,009,042$             OSY 938,005               93.0% 75%

0106 2021 40174 WIOA - Adult - 2021-2023 7/1/2021 6/30/2023 1,461,575$        1,461,575$        91,061$           1,370,514$             ITA State 912,188               66.6% 30%

0107 2022 41522 WIOA - Adult - PY22 7/1/2022 6/30/2024 1,363,109$        885,402$            81,824$           803,578$                ITA State 470,271               58.5% 30%

0206 2021 39225 WIOA - Dislocated Worker - 2021-2023 7/1/2021 6/30/2024 1,412,136          1,412,136          136,220$         1,275,916$             ITA State 817,363               64.1% 30%

0207 2022 41546 WIOA - Dislocated Worker - PY22 7/1/2022 6/30/2024 1,452,166          125,827              13,750$           112,077$                ITA State 52,402                  46.8% 30%

100% through the Fiscal year as of 6/30/2023

2022-2023 Fiscal Year
Total Grant

42



PY22/23 PY21/22 PY20/21
Individuals 

Assisted
Exited with 

Employment
Individuals 

Assisted
Exited with 

Employment
Individuals 

Assisted
Exited with 

Employment

Wagner-Peyser 4,315 1,576 5,395 1,823 7,145 2,122
WIOA 650 87 613 196 1,444 741
Special Grants 73 4 76 15 284 14
Welfare Transition 474 96 634 146 858 258
SNAP 603 117 876 162 272 70

36.9%
32.4%

13.3%

7.0% 7.9%

2.6%

Customers By Education

Customers by Desired Occupation

CSPIN PROGRAM 
OVERVIEW/SUMMARY

5,010
Individuals Assisted

1,880
Exited with Employment

$15.74
Average Wage

White
47.1%

Black/African 
American

35.1%

Haw/Pac Isl
15.8%

Asian
0.9%

Am Indian
0.8%

Multiple
0.2%

Not 
Identified

0.1%

Customers by Race/Ethnicity

0
200
400
600
800

Program Year 2022-2023

43



Job Openings by Occupation

PINELLAS COUNTY
OVERVIEW/SUMMARY

2.50%
Pinellas County

Unemployment Rate

White
82.3%

Black/African 
American

11.0%

Haw/Pac Isl
0.1%

Asian
3.7%

Am Indian
0.4%

Multiple
2.5%

Residents by Race/Ethnicity

9.6%

29.1%

21.9%

9.9%

19.2%

10.3%

Residents By Education

0
10000
20000
30000
40000

Pinellas County Unemployment Rate Jul 2020 – May 2023

44



Measure PY20/21 PY21/22
PY22/23
thru Q3 Current Goal

Employed 2nd Qtr After Exit 59.5% 59.6% 65.6% 63.2%
Median Wage 2nd Qtr After Exit $5,651 $6,686 $7,421 $6,515
Employed 4th Qtr After Exit 61.2% 60.4% 66.4% 63.2%

PY22/23 PY21/22 PY20/21
Individuals 

Assisted
# EF Codes 

Entered
Individuals 

Assisted
# EF Codes 

Entered
Individuals 

Assisted
# EF Codes 

Entered

Employment 367 377 527 550 382 399
Job Referrals 949 3,051 1,425 5,257 1,307 3,885
Service 4,092 21,996 5,270 28,052 7,226 33,275

WAGNER-PEYSER

3,051
Job Referrals provided 

to Participants

367
Staff Assisted who 

Obtained Employment

4,315
Participants provided Staff 

Assisted Services

182 294 
2,165 

Disability Offender RESEA

Customer Barriers

White
45.0%

Black/African 
American…

Haw/Pac 
Isl

1.0%

Asian
0.8%

Am 
Indian

0.1%

Multiple
0.3% Not 

Identified
17.7%

Customers by Race/Ethnicity

1.9%

29.9%

23.6%

11.1%

24.5%

9.0%

Customers By Education

Program Year 2022-2023

45



Measure PY20/21 PY21/22
PY22/23
thru Q3

Current 
Goal

Employed 2nd Qtr After Exit 94.5% 82.6% 80.1% 92.0%
Median Wage 2nd Qtr After Exit $11,970 $11,068 $10,506 $10,740
Employed 4th Qtr After Exit 87.5% 92.9% 82.8% 90.2%
Credential Attainment Rate 95.5% 86.9% 67.2% 87.0%
Measurable Skill Gains 76.6% 66.2% 56.3% 65.0%

PY22/23 PY21/22 PY20/21

Individuals 
Assisted

Exited with 
employment

Individuals 
Assisted

Exited with 
employment

Individuals 
Assisted

Exited with 
employment

Adult 585 56 696 39 787 91

WIOA ADULT

1

42 49

280

WIOA Adult By Training Type

White
42.6%

Black/African 
American

47.0%
Haw/Pac Isl

0.2%

Asian
2.2%

Am Indian
0.7%

Multiple
1.7%

Not 
Identified

5.7%

WIOA Adult by Race/Ethnicity

585
Individuals Assisted

56
Exited with Employment

$22.35
Average Wage

50 101

347

Disability Offender SNAP

WIOA Adult Barriers

Program Year 2022-2023

46



Measure PY20/21 PY21/22
PY22/23
thru Q3

Current 
Goal

Employed 2nd Qtr After Exit 90.1% 80.3% 73.2% 88.0%
Median Wage 2nd Qtr After Exit $10,846 $12,112 $11,667 $9,369
Employed 4th Qtr After Exit 72.9% 87.5% 79.3% 84.2%
Credential Attainment Rate 87.6% 93.3% 87.3% 86.5%
Measurable Skill Gains 88.7% 57.5% 39.8% 65.0%

PY22/23 PY21/22 PY20/21

Individuals 
Assisted

Exited with 
employment

Individuals 
Assisted

Exited with 
employment

Individuals 
Assisted

Exited with 
employment

DW 213 32 515 63 647 256

WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER

0 1 4

76

WIOA DW By Training Type

White
71.4%

Black/African 
American

16.0%

Haw/Pac Isl
0.0%

Asian
3.8%

Am Indian
0.9%

Multiple
1.4%

Not 
Identified

6.6%

WIOA DW by Race/Ethnicity

213
Individuals Assisted

32
Exited with Employment

$28.83
Average Wage

50
101

51

Disability Offender SNAP

WIOA DW Barriers

Program Year 2022-2023

47



Measure PY20/21 PY21/22
PY22/23
thru Q3

Current 
Goal

Employed 2nd Qtr After Exit 89.8% 83.5% 82.2% 83.5%
Median Wage 2nd Qtr After Exit $4,739 $4,726 $5,282 $4,698
Employed 4th Qtr After Exit 86.0% 86.0% 82.0% 81.0%
Credential Attainment Rate 76.0% 82.9% 81.5% 84.1%
Measurable Skill Gains 80.3% 69.2% 52.6% 65.0%

PY22/23 PY21/22 PY20/21

Individuals 
Assisted

Exited with 
employment

Individuals 
Assisted

Exited with 
employment

Individuals 
Assisted

Exited with 
employment

PEF 167 17 333 68 416 158
WIOA Youth 107 2 109 6 124 39

WIOA YOUTH

3 0

41

109

WIOA Youth By Training Type

White
38.8%

Black/African 
American

48.9%

Haw/Pac Isl
0.4%

Asian
1.8%

Am Indian
0.4%

Multiple
4.0%

Not 
Identified

5.8%

WIOA Youth by Race/Ethnicity

274
Individuals Assisted

90.1%
Out-of-School Youth

$19.49
Average Wage

50
101 112

Disability Offender SNAP

WIOA Youth Barriers

Program Year 2022-2023

48



SNAP
(SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM)

Poverty Density

SNAP Recipient Density

WELFARE TRANSITION

PY22/23 PY21/22 PY20/21
Individuals 

Assisted
Employed

Individuals 
Assisted

Employed
Individuals 

Assisted
Employed

SNAP 603 112 876 171 272 81

PY22/23 PY21/22 PY20/21
Individuals 

Assisted
Employed

Individuals 
Assisted

Employed
Individuals 

Assisted
Employed

WT 474 129 634 158 858 507

603
Individuals Assisted

$13.49
Average Wage

474
Individuals Assisted

$14.88
Average Wage

Map data courtesy of Florida Chamber of Commerce https://www.flchamber.com/floridagapmap/

* Darker shades indicate higher population.

49



VETERAN

DISABILITY NAVIGATOR

409
Individuals Assisted

92
Employments

264
Outreach Activities

671
Individuals in  

System

318
Individuals 
Assisted by 

Staff

CareerSource Pinellas offers innovative veteran services to help the those who have 
served this country thrive in meaningful careers. Veteran services include career 
exploration, skills training, referral services and more! 

To help veterans succeed in their job search, CareerSource Pinellas partners with local 
employers to expand employment opportunities for military men, women and their 
spouses. Local Veteran services staff meet directly with community partners, businesses, 
VA medical centers, community-based organizations and reserve guard units to create 
new employment opportunities for veterans in need. 

74
Working with 

Disability 
Navigator Staff

17+
Community 

Partners

Social Security’s Ticket to Work (TTW) program, assists individuals ages 18-64 who receive 
disability benefits, SSDI (Social Security Disability Insurance) and/or SSI (Supplemental 
Security Income). 

It’s a free and voluntary program that supports career development for those that want to 
work. The purpose of this program is to offer support that one would need to increase both 
their ability to work, increase their earnings and reduce their reliance on cash benefits.  TTW 
offers resources for improving employability skills and increasing career opportunities to those 
who are interested in working toward full time employment and being self-sufficient.

50



SPECIAL GRANTS
GET THERE FASTER

The Get There Faster Grant launched in October 2021. Low-Income Returning Adult
Learners provides adults and youth seeking education and training the opportunity to
earn industry-recognized cloud computing or other IT related credentials of value
identified by the Florida Department of Education (FDOE). This grant has been extended
through June 2024.

At-Risk Floridians (Added July 2023)- Provides adults and youth who are justice
connected or in recovery from substance use seeking education and training the
opportunity to earn industry-recognized credentials within the fields of Construction,
Manufacturing, Healthcare, and Hospitality. The projected closing date is June 2024.

79
Participants 

Enrolled

51



MARKETING & OUTREACH
SUMMARY (PY 2022-2023)

52



Social Media
Our primary goal has been to highlight events and career services to increase 
awareness while expanding our target demographic. Below are examples of 
Popular social media posts produced during PY 22-23.

GOVERNMENT AND 
MUNICIPALITIES JOB FAIR

(30,728 IMPRESSIONS)

LEALMAN COMMUNITY
JOB FAIR

(18,783 IMPRESSIONS)

2

careersourcepinellas

PAYCHECKS FOR 
PATRIOTS JOB FAIR
(19,217 IMPRESSIONS)

careersourcepinellas

53



Social Media (Cont.)

3

careersourcepinellas

JONATHAN
SUMMER PAYS

PARTICIPANT 2022

HAVE YOU SEEN OUR BUS?
PSTA BUS ADVERTISING

(2,335 IMPRESSIONS)

TSE AND PERC
SUCCESS STORY

(1,875 IMPRESSIONS)

SUMMER PAYS SUCCESS 
STORY

(16,012 IMPRESSIONS)

54



Social Media Performance Summary

4

PERIOD (JULY 01 2022-JUNE 30 2023) VS (JULY 01 2021- JUNE 30 2022)

Audience Growth

55



Social Media Performance Summary

5

PERIOD (JULY 01 2022-JUNE 30 2023) VS (JULY 01 2021- JUNE 30 2022)

Impressions

56



Social Media Performance Summary

6

Engagement

PERIOD (JULY 01 2022-JUNE 30 2023) VS (JULY 01 2021- JUNE 30 2022)

57



Social Media Performance Summary

7

PERIOD (JULY 01 2022-JUNE 30 2023) VS (JULY 01 2021- JUNE 30 2022)

Video Views

58



Website Performance Summary

8

PERIOD (JULY 01 2022-JUNE 30 2023) VS (JULY 01 2021- JUNE 30 2022)

Overview

59


	10.0 - Info Item 8 - Marketing Report PY'22 - 23.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8

	10.0 - Info Item 8 - Marketing Report PY'22 - 23.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8




